
 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING  

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips  
Secretary to the Commission  
New York State Public Service Commission  
Empire State Plaza, Agency Building 3  
Albany, NY 12223‐1350  

March 31st, 2025  

Matter 17-00974: Good Energy 2024 Annual Report  

Dear Secretary Phillips,  

Please see attached Good Energy’s 2024 annual report for filing in the above-referenced 
proceeding. This filing includes the CCA Reporting spreadsheet and a supplement with additional 
information.  

The CCA Reporting spreadsheet is being provided in both public and confidential versions. The 
confidential version of the CCA Reporting spreadsheet is being simultaneously submitted to the 
Records Access Officer. The public version includes the total revenues to the CCA Administrator 
for each program, while the Confidential version includes total revenues and program expenses. 
Please contact me if you have any questions related to this filing. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  

Respectfully,  

Javier Barrios  
Managing Partner  
Good Energy  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
Good Energy, L.P. | 232 Madison Avenue, Third Floor, New York, NY 10016 | P: 212.792.0210 | F: 212.792.0223 

www.goodenergy.com  


